# **Kellie Baltrip**

#### **Summary**

I am currently a Kindergarten teacher for Monroe Public Schools. I have experience in teaching K-6 and technology. I thrive in a team based atmosphere and welcome the opportunity to build partnerships with parents

7966 Kreps Dr. Monroe, Mi., 48162 (734)755-9537 baltripk.68@gmail.com

#### **EXPERIENCE**

**Monroe Public Schools**— Kindergarten Teacher

August 2012- PRESENT

**Monroe Public Schools**— Reading Interventionist

September 2011 - August 2012

**Monroe Public Schools** — Second Grade Teacher

September 2010 - August 2011

#### **EDUCATION**

**Michigan State University**, Lansing MI— Masters

April 2010 - May 2016

**Sienna Heights University,** Adrian MI — Bachelor of Arts

May 2008

### **Accomplishments**

After School Tutor

Social Committee

#### References

Happily Provided Upon Request

#### **Instructional Experience**

Readers/Writers workshop to teach language arts

Incorporated plan, teach, debrief with kindergarten team

Fountas & Pinnell for comprehensive reading assessment

Fountas & Pinnell Benchmarking to guide small group instruction

Use of Lucy Caulkins for writing lesso

## Committees and Organizations

**Technology Committee** 

**IB Steering Committee** 

English Language Arts District Committee

IB Curriculum Lesson Development and Planning